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June 7, 2024 | This posting will close at 4 PM on
Wednesday, June 12, 2024
TO: ALL BUILDINGS — PLEASE POST *Re-Post*

*Not Holding to the 10 Days*

FROM: Michael McLymore m N
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources tk(

RE: INTERNAL POSTING-Extended School Year — Empire Program ESYP 2024
Middle School Programs (Location NFA Main)

At the present time the District has the following anticipated vacancies for Teaching Siaff:

PROGRAM | #OF STAFEF | DATE | TIME # OF WEEKS/DAYS |
| Empire Culinary | 2 teachers July 15 -August 9 ] 9:00AM - 1:30PM | 5 days/week, M-F /4 week program |
j Contingencies [ All positions are contingent upon funding and enrollment
| Certification | Interested applicants must have valid NYS certification in the areas for which they are applving.

Click on “ESYP Employment Opportunities” apply next to the corresponding Posting. Paper

Application Process applications will not be accepted.

All applicants must be interviewed prior to being Board approved.

fmteEviews The tentative dates are: TBD Interview times for all dates are TBD
Teachers will be compensated as per Schedule “M” of the NTA Collective Bargaining Agreement, NOT
Rate of pay TO EXCEED 5 HOURS PER DAY.

Ori . Mandaajry participation in orientation on both of the following dates:
| Orientation July 11 & 12, 2024, 8:30 AM-12:30 PM at NFA Main,
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